



Dr. Balbir Singh

Qualification: MBBS, MS, FAIS, FICS, FIAGES

Department: Liver Diseases & Transplant Surgery

Designation: Sr. Consultant-Liver Transplantation, HPB Surgery & Laparoscopic Surgeon

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 27 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Balbir Singh is a leading surgeon in the field of HPB Surgery & Liver Transplantation with an experience of 27 years. He completed his MBBS from Agra University in 1985 and his MS in General Surgery from Agra University in 1990.

Educational Qualifications

■ MBBS, MS, FAIS, FICS, FIAGES

Experience

- April 2020-Present: Senior Consultant, HPB Surgery and Liver Transplant, Yashoda Hospitals, Secunderabad
- June 2009-Mar 2020: Consultant Liver Transplant, HPB and Lap Surgery, Global Hospitals, Lakdikapul, Hyderabad
- April 2009-May 2009: Fellowship in Liver Transplantation, Asan Medical Centre, Seoul, South Korea
- April 2008-Mar 2009: Senior Clinical Fellow, HPB, Liver Transplant, Endocrine & General Surgery, University College London Hospitals, London
- 03 Mar 2008-31 Mar 2008: Registrar, General Surgery, North Middlesex

Services Offered

- Laparoscopic Surgery
- Hepato Pancreatic and Biliary Surgery
- Upper GI Surgery
- Lower GI Surgery
- Trauma Surgery
- Endocrine Surgery
- Pediatric Surgery

Professional Membership

- Indian Association of Gastrointestinal Endosurgeons (IAGES)
- International Hepato-Pancreato-Biliary Association (IHPBA), Indian Chapter

Research & Publications

- Current Indications for Combined Liver and Kidney Transplantation.
 Transplantation Reviews Vol 23 (2), pp.111-119, 2009 Srinivas P. Chava, Balbir Singh, Muhammad B. Zaman, Mohamed Rela, Nigel D. Heaton
- Indications for Combined Liver and Kidney Transplantation in Children. Pediatric Transplantation Volume 13 (6), Pages 661-669, 2009 Srinivas P. Chava, Balbir Singh, Sujoy Pal, Anil Dhawan and Nigel D. Heaton

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/secunderabad/liver-transplant-surgery/dr-balbir-singh/